
 
PURCHASING SECTION 

13450 – 104 Avenue, Surrey, BC V3T 1V8 
Tel:  604-590-7274 

E-mail:  purchasing@surrey.ca 
 

ADDENDUM No. 1 
 

 

REQUEST FOR QUOTATIONS No.:  1220-040-2017-013 
 

TITLE:  NATURAL AREA MOWING 
 

ADDENDUM ISSUE DATE:  MAY 5, 2017 

 
DATE: 

 
 

  
PREFER TO RECEIVE QUOTATIONS ON OR 
BEFORE MAY 19, 2017. 

 

 

 

INFORMATION FOR CONTRACTOR 
 
Contractors are advised that Addendum No. 1 to RFQ 1220-040-2017-013 is hereby issued by the City.  
This addendum shall form part of the Contract Documents and is to be read, interpreted and coordinated 
with all other parts.  The following information is provided for the above named project, to the extent 
referenced and shall become a part thereof.  No consideration will be allowed for extras due to the 
Contractor or any sub-contractor not being familiar with this addendum.  This Addendum No. 1 contains 
two (2) pages in total. 
 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS: 
 
Q1: There is no Schedule “C”, as referred to on page 24 attached to this tender package? 
 
A1: Refer to last line of para 2 of Schedule A, delete the last line and replace with the 

following: 
 
“The contractor will specify their machine, mounted mowing equipment and 
additional equipment on Schedule B – Section B-2.”  

 
Q2: Are these areas mowed more than once a year? 
 
A2: No 
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Q3: Does the contractor get paid the hourly rate from leaving their Surrey yard to returning? 
 
A3: The City will only pay for actual time worked, exclusive of lunch break. Two paid coffee 

breaks of 10 minutes is standard practice. The City will only pay upon arrival at first 
jobsite of the day and only up to and upon leaving last job site of the day. This means 
there will be no “in and out” travel time charged to the City.  

 
Q4: Is there a map showing the locations of mowing locations? 
 
A4: The City will provide maps once the contract is in place.  Approximate areas and types of 

sites to be mowed are described on Page 24 of the RFQ Document. 
 
Q5: Is there a maximum width of flail mower required to mow walking trails? 
 
A5: Trail mowing is not part of this contract.  See Schedule A.  
 
Q6: Will a normal 120 hp –7 1/2 foot field mower fit along trails? 
 
A6: Trail mowing is not part of this contract.  See Schedule A. 
 
 
 
 

- END OF ADDENDUM - 
 
 

All Addenda will become part of the RFQ Documents. 
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the future lives here.
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QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS:


Q1:
There is no Schedule “C”, as referred to on page 24 attached to this tender package?


A1:
Refer to last line of para 2 of Schedule A, delete the last line and replace with the following:


“The contractor will specify their machine, mounted mowing equipment and additional equipment on Schedule B – Section B-2.” 


Q2:
Are these areas mowed more than once a year?


A2:
No


Q3:
Does the contractor get paid the hourly rate from leaving their Surrey yard to returning?


A3:
The City will only pay for actual time worked, exclusive of lunch break. Two paid coffee breaks of 10 minutes is standard practice. The City will only pay upon arrival at first jobsite of the day and only up to and upon leaving last job site of the day. This means there will be no “in and out” travel time charged to the City. 


Q4:
Is there a map showing the locations of mowing locations?


A4:
The City will provide maps once the contract is in place.  Approximate areas and types of sites to be mowed are described on Page 24 of the RFQ Document.


Q5:
Is there a maximum width of flail mower required to mow walking trails?


A5:
Trail mowing is not part of this contract.  See Schedule A. 


Q6:
Will a normal 120 hp –7 1/2 foot field mower fit along trails?


A6:
Trail mowing is not part of this contract.  See Schedule A.


- END OF ADDENDUM -

All Addenda will become part of the RFQ Documents.

